
From: Pemberton, Layne
To: "Calvin Murdock"; "Larry Bryant"
Cc: Healey, Richard; Johnson, Miles
Subject: RE: AR0020087 Forrest City CAO CAP Submittal WARNING
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:46:00 AM
Attachments: AR0020087_Forrest City CAO LIS 17-085.pdf
Importance: High

Mayor Bryant,
Please submit the Corrective Action Plan (CAP), as required by Item 1 of the Order and Agreement section of CAO LIS 17-085 (Order), no later than February
1, 2018.
 

1.               Respondent shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of the effective date of this Order, submit to ADEQ, for review and approval a comprehensive

CAP developed by a Professional Engineer (P.E.) licensed in the State of Arkansas.  The CAP shall, at minimum, include a reasonable milestone

schedule with a date of final compliance no later than December 31, 2018. The CAP shall detail the methods and best available technologies that will

be used to correct the violations listed in Findings of Fact paragraphs 14, 20, and to prevent further erosion of the  north equalization basin levees. 

Upon review and approval by ADEQ, Respondent shall comply with the terms, milestone schedule, and final compliance date contained in the CAP,

and the approved CAP, milestone schedule, and final compliance date shall be fully enforceable as terms of this Order.
 
Failure to do so will constitute a violation of the Order and could result in additional monetary penalties as stated in Item #7 of the Order and Agreement section of
the Order. See attached.
 
Future milestone dates are as follows:
 
3 Months
03/10/2018 – SSES Report and SSO Plan are due for ADEQ review. Implement after Department approval.
 
9 Months
09/10/2018 – Submit progress report detailing actions taken under the SSES and SSO Plan, and follow-up reports are due every six months thereafter, until
compliance is achieved.
 
12/31/2018 – Final compliance report for effluent violation CAP is due. 
 
If you have any further question please contact me.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
ADEQ Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch
Phone: 501-682-0664
Fax: 501-682-0880
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
 

 
From: Pemberton, Layne 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 2:41 PM
To: 'Calvin Murdock'; 'Larry Bryant'
Subject: AR0020087 Forrest City CAO CAP Requirements WARNING
Importance: High
 
Mayor Bryant and Mr. Murdock,
As stated in the email dated 10/27/17, the following were due today, according to the CAO schedule:
 

01/09/2018 –CAP for effluent violations is due, first quarterly report is due. (Quarterly effluent violation CAP reports are due till the order is
closed.) 

 
It is vital that all the above be submitted immediately.
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:55 PM
To: 'Calvin Murdock'
Subject: AR0020087 Forrest City CAO Dates to Remember
 
Mr. Murdock,
As promised, here are the dates we covered on the phone yesterday:
 
30 Days
01/09/2018 – Payment of civil penalty is due, CAP for effluent violations is due, first quarterly report is due. (Quarterly effluent violation CAP
reports are due till the order is closed.)  Final compliance date is 12/31/18.
 
3 Months
03/10/2018 – SSES Report and SSO Plan are due for ADEQ review. Implement after Department approval.
 
9 Months
09/10/2018 – Submit progress report detailing actions taken under the SSES and SSO Plan, and follow-up reports are due every six months
thereafter, until compliance is achieved.
 
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
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